






CONTACT

-  770-361-2167
-  britt.co.design@gmail.com
-  brittcodesign.com
-  Atlanta, GA
-  britt.co.design

PORTFOLIO



brittcodesign.com

SKILLS

- Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Premiere Pro, XD)
- Canva
- Social Media Management and Design (Instagram, Facebook, Tik Tok, Twitter)
- Windows and MacOS
- Design Research
- Goal-oriented and focused
- Client Relations
- Team Collaboration
- Communication
- Website Design
- Digital Graphics
- Time Management
- Oral communication
- Creativity
- Illustration and Design
- Typing (58 WPM)

PROFILE

Brittany Cox is a graphic design and apparel and textiles major at Kennesaw State University, where she will graduate in May 2023. She has gained valuable experience in both traditional and digital design techniques, while working as a Graphic Design Student Assistant at the Center for Excellence in Teaching and Learning and as a Graphic Arts Intern at Verasoni. She is proficient in the Adobe Creative Suite including Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, XD, and Premiere Pro, as well as experience in Canva, web design, Microsoft Word, Excel, and social media management, which enables her to create a wide range of visual content.

EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Communications
Minor in Apparel & Textiles—Kennesaw State University**

August 2020–May 2023

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Design Intern January 2023–May 2023

Verasoni–Parsippany, NJ (Remote)

- Ensured brand consistency by adhering to established design guidelines
- Created visually appealing and effective designs for various materials including brochures, flyers, and posters
- Worked collaboratively with team members to meet project deadlines and ensure client satisfaction

Graphic Design Student Assistant January 2022–Present

Kennesaw State University–Kennesaw, GA
Center for Excellence in Teaching and Learning

- Designed graphics for digital and print campaigns that supported client objectives
- Leveraged proficiency in Adobe InDesign, Photoshop, and Illustrator to design email blasts, catalogs, posters, and other promotional materials.
- Designed new, on-brand visual elements focusing on concept and messaging.

Freelance Graphic Designer December 2021–Present

Multiple Organizations–Kennesaw, GA

- Produced technical designs for brochures, banners, and promotional materials that met client needs
- Utilized knowledge of production to create high quality images, logos, and illustrations.